



**Edmond Gaigalas, Executive Director**  
95 Lavinia Avenue, Toronto, ON, M6S 3H9  
Tel: 416 392 1954    [egaigalas@swanseatownhall.ca](mailto:egaigalas@swanseatownhall.ca)  
Fax: 416 392 1955    [www.swanseatownhall.ca](http://www.swanseatownhall.ca)  
[www.facebook.com/STHSwanseaTownHall](https://www.facebook.com/STHSwanseaTownHall)

September 22, 2021

To: Toronto and East York Community Council

From: Edmond Gaigalas, Executive Director, Swansea Town Hall

Subject: Nomination for Appointment of Interest Group Members to the Swansea Town Hall Board of Management

---

The Swansea Town Hall Board of Management recommends that Toronto and East York Community Council appoint, at pleasure of Council, the following interest group nominees to the Swansea Town Hall Board of Management for an eight(8) month term of office ending on May 31, 2022 or until a successor is appointed:

Jack Slaughter (recommended reappointment)  
Nominated by Swansea Community Centre Advisory Committee

William Roberts (recommended reappointment)  
Nominated by Swansea Area Ratepayers Association

Marcia Smith (recommended reappointment)  
Nominated by Swansea Horticultural Society

Ann Morton  
Nominated by Swansea Seniors Association replacing Linda Symczyk

Sydney Reimer (resigned, pending advice on the name of a replacement nominee)  
Nominee of the Swansea Historical Society.

## **Background**

Appointments to the Swansea Town Hall Community Centre Board of Management is a matter for which Community Council has been delegated authority from City Council to make a final decision, provided that the recommendations do not vary from the City of Toronto's Public Appointments Policy. Nominating organizations recommend candidates for appointment to the Board of Management who subsequently forwards this information to Community Council for approval.

The appointment of interest group nominees to the City's boards is governed by the Public Appointments Policy. The nominees are eligible and qualified to serve on the Board of Management pursuant to the relevant provisions of the City of Toronto By-law (Chapter 25 of the former City of



Toronto Municipal Code), the Relationship Framework for Board-Run Community Centres, and the Public Appointments Policy.

By this letter, the Board of Management requests that the individual named, be appointed as Directors on the Swansea Town Hall Board of Management.

On behalf of the Board of Management, I respectfully request the City take the necessary steps to implement the above requested interest group appointments.

Sincerely,

Edmond Gaigalas, Executive Director